
 
 

 
 

 
NOTIFICATION TO ATTEND MEETING OF THE PROTOCOL COMMITTEE 

 
TO BE HELD IN THE RICHARD O'CARROLL ROOM - CITY HALL, 

 
ON THURSDAY, 2 MARCH 2017 AT 8.00 AM 

 
 

 
  PAGE 
 
1   Minutes of the Meeting held on 2nd February 2017 and matters arising   

 
1 - 4 

2   Lord Mayor's Receptions and Engagements of the Deputy Lord Mayor   
 

5 - 6 

3   Conferences:   
 

 

a)   Conferences attended by Councillors  
 Cllr. Declan Flanagan. AILG Module 1 2017 – “National Planning 

Framework Ireland 2040 – A briefing for Elected Members”. 
Radisson Hotel, Athlone, County Westmeath. 16th February 2017.   

 

 

b)   Conference Reports Received:  
 Cllr. Declan Flanagan. AILG Module 1 2017 – “National Planning 

Framework Ireland 2040 – A briefing for Elected Members”. 16th 
February 2017.   

 

 

4   Proposed Irish Cancer Society Banner for Liberty Hall   
 

7 - 8 

5   Report of the Working Group on Parental Support   
 

9 - 10 

6   Requests for use of the Council Chamber   
 

 

a)   Dublin City Archives request to hold a seminar on "Irish involvement in 
World War 1  - the Battle of Messines" in the Council Chamber on Friday 
19th May 2017 
 

 

b)   Request for the use of the Council Chamber on Easter Monday 17th April  
as part of Cruinniú Na Cásca - National Day of Culture.  
The Dublin programme for Cruinniú Na Cásca is led by The Department of 
Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltacht Affairs along with Dublin City 
Council and Office of Public Works. RTE are involved in programming 
events and as part of this, City Hall is one of the DCC venues being used. 
 

 

c)   Request from Dublin City Archives for use of the Council Chamber on 14th 
October 2017 for a seminar on the History of Planning in Dublin city.  
This year is the 260th anniversary of the Act of Parliament founding the 
Wide Streets Commissioners (the collection of WSC maps is in City 

 



 

Archives) and also the 50th anniversary of the Myles Wright Plan and both 
of these topics will be on the agenda. 
 

7   Current Governmental Legislative Programme (For Noting Only)   
 

11 - 34 

8   Managers Report   
 

 

9   A.O.B.   
 

 

10   Date of Next Meeting - Thursday 30th March at 8am in the Richard O'Carroll 
Room   
 

 

 



 
 

 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE PROTOCOL COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 

HELD ON THURSDAY, 2 FEBRUARY 2017 
 

 
 
1   Minutes of the Meeting held on 2nd December 2016 and matters arising 

Order: Agreed 
 

 

2   Lord Mayor's Receptions and Engagements of the Deputy Lord Mayor 
Order: Noted and Recommend to Council 
 

 

3   Motion in the name of Councillor Paul McAuliffe 
 
“Inspired by the Accenture Ireland #WomenonWalls project which seeks to 
address the lack of portraits of historical female leaders in Ireland.  Dublin City 
Council will seek sponsorship for and commission a portrait of the first female 
Lord Mayor of Dublin Kathleen Clarke framed to a size and scale that will allow it 
to replace one of the current portraits that hang in the Council Chamber alongside 
that of Daniel O'Connell.”  
Order: Agreed 
 

 

4   Motion in the name of Councillor Michael O'Brien 
 
“To request that the practice whereby a written explanation would be circulated to 
councillors when emergency motions were ruled out of order, which was agreed 
at the Protocol Committee meeting last October and subsequently put into 
practice, be reinstituted. 
 
When I raised the discontinuation of this practice at January’s Council meeting, 
the Lord Mayor informed me that this was because the newly adopted standing 
orders did not contain a provision for such a circulation. I am requesting that a 
further amendment to standing orders be drafted to incorporate this measure.” 
 
Order: Agreed and Recommend to Council. The Members stipulated that the 
written explanation as to why an emergency motion was not taken did not 
have to be circulated until the day after the Council meeting. 
 

 

5   Request for use of the Council Chamber on Thursday 9th February 2017 by 
Enterprise Europe Network in conjunction with the LEO Office in support of Local 
Enterprise Week 
Order: Agreed 
 

 

6   Draft Training Programme for Members 2017 
Order: Agreed 
 

 

Page 1



 
 

7   Update on the Working Group on Parental Support 
 
The Manager reported that the Working Group met in January and came up with 
a number of options including: 

 The provision of a parenting room in City Hall 

 The provision of Childcare during City Council Meetings 

 Remote attendance at Council meetings for initial months 
 

Following a review of City Hall, the City Architects Section determined that there 
was suitable space for a parenting room on the 1st floor. This would involve 
converting the existing Gents toilets located on the west side of the building.  
 
All Councillors would be surveyed with regard the provision of Childcare for City 
Council meetings to determine if there was demand for such a facility. 
 
The Members were concerned that older children would not be permitted in the 
Council Chamber and asked the Manager to clarify the position.  
Order: The Manger to revert back to the next meeting with a final report 
from the working group.  
 

 

8   Appointment to the Board of Beaumont Hospital 
 
Order: The members agreed that Fingal County Council would nominate a 
candidate for the position for the remainder of the current Council term and 
that Dublin City Council would nominate a candidate after the next Local 
Election.  
 

 

9   Improved support resources for Councillors - Expenses Incurred 
 
The Chair reported that the proposed changes to the Expenses Scheme would 
favour Councillors from outside of Dublin disproportionately and that it was 
opposed by both LAMA and the AILG. 
Oonagh Casey explained that the new scheme allowed for an increase in 
expenses from €2,667 per annum up to €5,000 per annum. However, the new 
scheme would operate on a fully vouched basis. Councillors would have the 
option of remaining on the current scheme or moving to the new one when it 
came into effect from July 2017.  
Order: Noted 
 

 

10   Freedom of Information Request - Benefit in Kind 
 
The Chair reported that he had circulated the response to his FOI request into 
Benefit in Kind for the Members information. 
Order: Noted 
 

 

11   Tracking system for Legislative Change 
 
The Members agreed that it would be beneficial if there was a mechanism by 
which they could be made aware of proposed legislation that directly affected the 
Local Government sector. 
The Manager reported that An Taoiseach’s website publishes biannually a list of 
the proposed legislative programme for government.  
Order: The Legislation Programme to be listed and circulated as part of the 
Protocol Agenda for the purposes of noting only.      
 

 

12   Provision of Facilities in Civic Offices for Councillors 
 

 

Page 2



 
 

The Members asked the Manager to investigate the possibility of providing a room 
with office facilities, e.g. telephone, PC and printing - in the Civic Offices, for use 
by Councillors.  
Order: The Manger to investigate and report back to the Committee 
 

13   Managers Report 
 

 The Members agreed that Council question replies should be released at 
the commencement of the City Council meeting and be accessible through 
the Modern Gov system. The procedure whereby hard copies of the 
replies are also provided would discontinue when this facility became 
available. 
 

 The Members agreed with the Managers suggestion that the Monthly 
Management Report would be more beneficial to Councillors if it were 
abridged. The effectiveness of the change in format would be reviewed by 
this committee in three months. 
 

 Members agreed that the Protocol Committee continue be counted 
towards their attendance for the calculation of their monthly expenses. 
 

 The Manager reported that an internal steering group had been set up to 
oversee the implementation of Public Reps system. She also highlighted 
to the Members that new European Data Protection legislation was in the 
pipeline which would have a serious effect on how the organisation 
handles personal information. The Manager will continue to update the 
Committee on the progress of the new system. 
 

 The Members agreed the use of the Council Chamber on 26th August 
2017 for the seminar on 'Living in Victorian Dublin' as part Heritage Week 
2017. 
 
         

 

 

14   A.O.B. 
 

 The Lord Mayor requested that the Manager investigate the procedures 
surrounding the support for the Office of Deputy Lord Mayor. There have 
been issues with allowing the DLM to use the LM car for official functions 
and also with the transfer of the Chain to those who are deputising for him. 

 
 The Chair requested a report on the role of the Law Department and the 

Law Agent as there was a perception that they were there to support the 
Executive and not the elected Council. 
 

 

 

15   Date of Next Meeting - Thursday 2nd March at 8am in the Richard O'Carroll 
Room 
 
Order: Agreed 
 

 

 
Councillor Dermot Lacey 
Chairperson 
Thursday, 2 February 2017 
 
 

Page 3



 
 

 
Attendance: 
 
Members: Members: Members: 
Brendan Carr Patrick Costello Deirdre Heney 
Teresa Keegan Ray McAdam Ray McHugh 
Michael Mullooly Naoise O'Muiri  
 
Officers   
Oonagh Casey Michael Gallagher Deirdre Ni Raghallaigh 
 
Apologies:    
John Lyons Ciaran O'Moore Sonya Stapleton 
 

Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Item 4-2017 Protocol Agenda  
 

_________________________________________________________ 

Report to Protocol Agenda – “Liberty Hall, Irish Cancer Society Banner” 

 
 
Application: 
The Irish Cancer Society have requested approval from Dublin City Council for the erection 
of a temporary banner to be displayed on the SIPTU Building, Liberty Hall, Dublin 1 to raise 
awareness of Daffodil Day, which is the organisations flagship fundraising event. 
Permission has been received from SIPTU for use of the building should the banner request 
be granted by Dublin City Council. 
 
PROPOSED DATES OF DISPLAY: 
Monday March 6th - Monday 20th (2 weeks) 
 
BANNER ON BEHALF OF:  
Irish Cancer Society - Daffodil Day 
 
OUTLINE/CAUSE OF THE CAMPAIGN: 
This is the 30th anniversary of Daffodil Day – the longest running collection day in Ireland 
and a major fundraiser for the Irish Cancer Society. Funds raised help fund vital cancer 
research and support services to help those affected by cancer in Ireland.  
 
DESIGN / MESSAGE: 
We are currently working on the messaging for this. The image is of a mother and daughter 
in a garden with daffodils. The mother is a cancer survivor wearing a headscarf.  
Attached please see some previous Irish Cancer Society banners on Liberty Hall. 
 
BENEFIT TO CITY: 
The banner is designed to create a sense of hope and support for those affected by cancer 
and to encourage members of the public to get behind Daffodil Day. 
 
The Planning Department of Dublin City Council is satisfied that all aspects of the application 
comply with the agreed policy for the erection of banners on Liberty Hall. 
 

Page 7



Item 4-2017 Protocol Agenda  
 

 

Page 8



 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

Report of the Parental Support Working Group 

Background: 

At the Protocol Committee meeting on the 1st December the following motion from Cllr. 

Patrick Costello was discussed:  

"That Dublin City Council shall do its utmost to facilitate councillors with young 

children who bring their children to meetings, and shall have particular regard to 

facilitate councillors who are breast-feeding." 

The Members of the Committee supported the overall objective of the motion and 

acknowledged the need to facilitate and support Councillors with young families.  However it 

was recognised that there were many factors to be taken into account before proceeding.  

To this end they recommended that a Working Group be established to investigate the 

issues raised by Cllr. Costello’s motion and which would report back to the Protocol 

Committee with recommendations. 

Membership:   Councillors Patrick Costello, Claire Byrne, Janice Boylan and Tina MacVeigh 

along with Deirdre Ni Raghallaigh from Chief Executive’s Office formed the working group to 

investigate the issues. 

Progress: 

The Committee met on the 5th January 2017 when the terms of reference for the Working 

Group were accepted.   These included:  

 The Group would focus on council / committee meetings occurring in City Hall and 

applicable area offices only. 

 

 By legal definition children are those under 18 years of age who are not married.  

 

 DCC employees are required to comply with “Safeguarding Children in the 

Workplace” guidelines. ( DCC 2011) 

The following issues were identified by the Working Group for consideration: 

1) The Provision of a Parental Room in City Hall: 
Following a survey of City Hall by the City Architects Section it was established that 

the most suitable place to provide the facilities would be on the first floor in the small 

rear space off the ‘Members Cloakroom’, currently in use as a Gents Toilet. The 

proposal has been discussed with the Conservation Officer and she see’s no issues 

in principle.  City Architects are now in the process of drawing up plans for the layout 

Page 9



of the room and a draft programme of works with a view to carrying them out in 

August 2017 during the summer recess.  

 

2) The DCC Crèche 
Corporate Services have confirmed that priority is given to staff and Councillors over 

non DCC applicants on the crèche waiting list. The crèche can provide once off or 

occasional day-care to Councillor’s children, provided advance warning is given.  

However crèches apply staff ratios depending on the age of the child which cannot 

be breached.  If intending to use the crèche Councillors would be advised to book the 

sessions as soon as the date of the SPC or area meetings are known.  The cost of 

availing of this facility would be borne personally by the Councillor.  

 

Esther Brennan is the contact for Civic Offices crèche.  

creche@dublincity.ie 

Tel 01 2222790; Mob 087 6381632 

 

3) Children in City Hall 

Given the risks inherent in the building, all babies or Children in the Council area of 

City Hall or in the visitors gallery need to be under the constant direct supervision of 

the councillor concerned or another adult nominated by him/her. In compliance with 

guidelines staff assigned to City Hall or to council meetings can have no role in the 

supervision or oversight of any visiting child.   Members enquired whether there could 

be scope for councillors to bring their child into the chamber at lesser attended area 

and SPC meetings. 

 

Options Considered but not recommended at this stage 

Remote Voting /Teleconferencing  
Maternity and paternity leave does not apply to councillors at present.  Councillors 

often return to Council meetings very soon after giving birth.    We discussed the 

option of remote voting, teleconferencing software and proxy voting.  The electronic 

voting system in the Chamber is a closed system and therefore it is not possible at 

present to vote remotely. The cost of installing such a teleconferencing system would 

be prohibitive and may be difficult to manage in the Council chamber. The 

procedures for payment of Councillors attendance at meetings are governed by 

ministerial regulations derived from legislation and therefore we are restricted in 

implementing any variation. It should be noted that Members can still receive their full 

allowance if they attend 80% of their meetings annually, which allows for some 

periods of absence for maternity or illness without affecting overall payments. The 

governmental has also brought forward proposals to amend the Social Welfare Bill 

which will allow Councillors to access a range of social welfare benefits  

 Provision of Childcare outside hours: 

 The Chief Executive’s Office carried out a survey of Members asking if they would 

 avail of childcare facilities for the monthly City Council Meeting if they were provided. 

 Although Members were supportive of the idea of providing such a facility, the 

 response to the survey indicated there was little or no demand for it at present. 

Page 10

mailto:creche@dublincity.ie


 1 

 

 

LEGISLATION  

PROGRAMME  

SPRING/SUMMER SESSION 

2017 

 

 

 
Office of the Government Chief Whip 

17th January, 2017 

  

Page 11



 2 

Foreword by the Government Chief Whip 
 

 In our third Government Legislative Programme since taking office in May 2016 the Partnership 
Government has set out our legislative priorities for the first half of 2017.  

 After almost nine months in office and with our first Budget passed, the Government has used 
this Legislative Programme to focus on delivering a range of commitments in our Programme for 
a Partnership Government by setting out the Bills prioritised for publication and those scheduled 
for Pre-Legislative Scrutiny over the coming months. 

 As a minority Government we will continue to work with all those elected to the Dáil and 
Seanad at Pre-Legislative Scrutiny Stage, in the Dáil, in Oireachtas Committees and in the 
Seanad to debate and enact better legislation. 

 This Government Legislative Programme is divided into a number of sections 

 The first sets out the details of 31 Government Bills to be published by July 2017.  

 The second sets out the details of 33 Bills to undergo Pre-Legislative Stage in this 
Session.  

 The third sets out the details of 69 Bills each Department plans to introduce in the longer 
term. 

 The fourth sets out the 27 Bills which have already been published and are currently 
before the Oireachtas, detailing the progress they have so far made.  

 The final two sections set out the 18 Acts passed and the 28 Bills published by the 
current Government since it took office on the 6th May 2016. 

Cabinet has prioritised 31 Bills for publication in this Programme including the Affordable 
Childcare Scheme Bill to provide a single affordable childcare scheme, the Financial Services & 
Pensions Ombudsman to establish one office dealing with pensions and financial services 
complaints. 

Among a range of Health Bills included in the Government’s Legislative Programme are Bills to 
provide a scheme to make individual payments as a contribution towards transport costs for 
people with severe disabilities on low incomes, to provide medical cards to all children on 
Domiciliary Care Allowance, licensing supervised injection facilities and laying the legislative 
foundation of the New Children’s Hospital.  

The Government will build on the radical Housing Legislation passed before Christmas with the 
publication of new legislation to regulate Approved Housing Bodies. 

Among the other Bills prioritised for publication over the coming months are a range of Bills from 
the Department of Jobs, key reforming legislation from the Department of Justice in the area of 
the Judiciary and the laws on Domestic Violence and significant legislative reform in the area of 
Sea Fisheries. 

Page 12



 3 

These 31 new Government Bills, together with the 27 Government Bills currently before the 
Oireachtas, will ensure that this Partnership Government will make progress on legislation 
across a wide range of issues as it enters its second year in office, in the first half of 2017.  

 

  

Page 13



 4 

 

 

 
 
 
 

The Legislation Programme is broken down into the 
following listings: 

 
 

 

 
*  Priority Legislation for Publication This Session (31) 
 
*  Bills that are expected to undergo Pre-Legislative Scrutiny (PLS) This Session (33) 
  
*  All Other Legislation  (69) 
 
*  Bills currently on the Dáil and Seanad Order Paper  (27) 
 
*  Bills which were enacted since the Government came to office  
   on 6th May 2016   (18) 
 
*  Bills which were published since the Government came to office  
   on 6th May 2016    (28) 
 

  

Page 14



 5 

 
 

Priority Legislation for Publication This Session 

Spring/Summer 2017 
 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Date Pre-Legislative 
Scrutiny (PLS) took place / 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Agriculture Food and the Marine  

Sea Fisheries (Amendment) 
Bill 

To address a Supreme Court judgment that found all 
fishing by Northern Irish fishing vessels in the 0-6 
nautical mile zone of the territorial waters of the State 
relying on the voisinage arrangements is insufficiently 
provided for in domestic law 
 

 

Sea Fisheries and Maritime 
Jurisdiction (Amendment) Bill 

To provide for a points system for serious fishery 
infringements of the Common Fisheries Policy as 
required by Council Regulation 1224/2009, to affirm 
that fishing quotas are a national resource, resolve 
some tyopgraphical errors in the Act of 2006 and 
introduce other miscellaneous and technical 
amendments 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs  

National Archives 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend the National Archives Act 1986 to reduce 
from 30 years to 20 years, under certain 
circumstances, the requirement to transfer 
Departmental Records to the National Archives 
 

PLS expected January 2017 

Children and Youth Affairs  

Affordable Childcare Scheme 
Bill 

To provide for a single affordable childcare scheme to 
replace current non-statutory schemes 
 

 

Education and Skills  

Retention of Certain Records 
Bill 

To retain the records of the Commission to Inquire into 
Child Abuse, the Residential Institutions Redress 
Board and the Residential Institutions Review 
Committee, to amend the Commission to Inquire into 
Child Abuse Act 2000 and the Residential Institutions 
Redress Act 2002 
 

Heads approved 3 March 
2015, PLS took place in May 
2015 

Finance  

Asian Infrastructure 
Investment Bank Bill 

To allow for Ireland's potential membership of the 
Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB) 
 

Heads approved December 
2015, PLS still to be 
determined 

Page 15



 6 

Priority Legislation for Publication This Session 

Spring/Summer 2017 
 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Date Pre-Legislative 
Scrutiny (PLS) took place / 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Financial Services and 
Pensions Ombudsman Bill 

To amalgamate the Financial Services Ombudsman 
and the Pensions Ombudsman and to amend, update 
and restate the existing legislation to form one office 
dealing with pensions and financial services 
complaints 
 

PLS took place on 27th Oct 
2016 

Foreign Affairs and Trade  

Diplomatic Relations 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Bill 

To revise various legislative provisions in order to 
update and improve the operation of our diplomatic 
relations 
 

PLS took place on 10 Nov 
2016 

Health  

Health (Transport Support) 
Bill 

To provide for a scheme to make individual payments 
as a contribution towards transport costs to people 
with severe disabilities on a low income who cannot 
access public transport 
 

Work is underway 

Heatlh (Amendment) Bill To provide a medical card to all children in respect of 
whom a Domiciliary Care Allowance payment is made. 
The Bill will provide a clear entitlement to a defined 
group of children with a severe disability and 
significant needs to a medical card 
 

Heads approved December 
2016, PLS still to be 
determined 

Heatlh and Social Care 
Professionals (Amendment) 
Bill 

To provide for registration of physiotherapists/physical 
therapists and some other technical amendments 
 

Heads approved December 
2016 

Misuse of Drugs (Supervised 
Injecting Facilities) Bill 

To enable the licensing and establishment of 
supervised injecting facilities for chronic drug users 
and to provide for the regulation of such harm 
reduction facilities 
 

Heads approved in January 
& December 2015, PLS 
completed in November 
2016 

New Children's Hospital 
Establishment Bill 

To establish a statutory body to provide paediatric 
acute services in Dublin at the new children's hospital, 
taking over those services currently provided by Our 
Lady's Hospital Crumlin, Temple Street and the 
paediatric service at Tallaght Hospital. It will also make 
amendments relating to the functions of the National 
Paediatric Hospital Development Board 
(Establishment) Order 
 

Heads of bill expected early 
2017 

Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government  

Page 16



 7 

Priority Legislation for Publication This Session 

Spring/Summer 2017 
 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Date Pre-Legislative 
Scrutiny (PLS) took place / 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Housing (Regulation of 
Approved Housing Bodies) 
Bill 

To provide a regulatory framework for the operation of 
Approved Housing Bodies, through the establishment 
of an independent Regulator for AHBs 
 

Heads approved in 
September 2015, PLS 
completed in Feb 2016 

Maritime Area and Foreshore 
(Amendment) Bill 

To streamline the development consent process for 
the foreshore including, inter alia, the integration of 
certain parts of the foreshore consent process (under 
the Foreshore Act 1933) with the existing on-land 
planning system 
 

Heads approved in July 
2013, PLS completed in 
February 2014 

Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation  

Companies (Statutory Audits) 
Bill 

To further transpose Directive 2014/56/EU and give 
effect to some elements of the EU Regulation 
(537/2014) 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Industrial Development 
(Amendment) Bill 

To address the implications of the Supreme Court 
judgment in Reid vs IDA and others and ensure that 
the IDA has the necessary statutory powers to 
undertake their property functions 
 

Heads approved July 2016, 
drafting is continuing 

Metrology (Amendment) Bill To transpose Articles 1 & 3 of Directive 2014/32 of the 
European Parliament and of the Council of 26 
February 2014 on the harmonisation of the laws of the 
Member States relating to the making available on the 
market of measuring instruments  
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Metrology Act 1996 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend section 9 of the Metrology Act 1996 to allow 
NSAI to appoint external inspectors to undertake 
metrology inspections under the Act 
 

Work is underway 

Non-Automatic Weighing 
Instruments (NAWI) Bill 

To transpose Article 3(3) of Directive 2014/31 of the 
European Parliament and Council of 26 February 2014 
on the harmonisation of the laws of the Member States 
relating to the making available on the market of Non-
Automatic Weighing Instruments (NAWI) 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Justice and Equality  

Criminal Justice (Corruption) 
Bill 

To replace outdated legislation, meet international 
commitments to Council of Europe, OECD and UN, 
and to give effect to some Mahon Tribunal 
recommendations 
 

PLS completed in 2013, 
drafting continuing 

Criminal Justice (Money 
Laundering & Terrorist 
Financing) (Amendment) Bill 

To give effect to the 4th EU Money Laundering 
Directive 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Page 17



 8 

Priority Legislation for Publication This Session 

Spring/Summer 2017 
 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Date Pre-Legislative 
Scrutiny (PLS) took place / 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Domestic Violence Bill To consolidate and reform domestic violence 
legislation, to include additional protections for victims 
of domestic violence and to meet the requirements of 
the Council of Europe Convention on preventing and 
combating violence against women and domestic 
violence (Istanbul Convention) 
 

Committee reported on PLS 
in September 2015 

Independent Reporting 
Commission Bill 

To provide for the Independent Reporting Commission 
on paramilitarism in Northern Ireland agreed in the 
Fresh Start Agreement 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Interception of Postal Packets 
and Telecommunications 
Messages (Regulation) 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend various pieces of legislation in respect of 
electronic communications 
 

Work is underway 

Judicial Appointments Bill To replace the Judicial Appointments Advisory Board 
with a new Judicial Appointment Commission 
 

Heads expected January 
2017 

Judicial Council Bill To promote excellence in the exercise by judges of 
their judicial functions and to provide effective 
remedies for complaints about judicial misconduct 
including lay participation in the investigation of 
complaints 
 

 

Mediation Bill To promote mediation as a viable, effective and 
efficient alternation to court proceedings 
 

Heads approved February 
2012, PLS has taken place 

Public Expenditure and Reform  

Data-Sharing and 
Governance Bill 

To mandate greater data-sharing and data-linking in 
the public service, to provide a legal mechanism to 
facilitate lawful data-sharing and data-linking for all 
public bodies, and to define standards for data 
governance and security to be followed in any data 
sharing-or data-linking activities 
 

Heads approved July 2015, 
PLS still to be determined 

Social Protection  

Social Welfare and Pensions 
Bill 

To provide a legal basis within the social welfare code 
for policy, administrative and operational changes and 
to provide for amendments to the Pensions Act 
 

Heads expected February 
2017, PLS March 2017 

Transport Tourism and Sport  

Road Traffic (PRUM 
Decisions) Bill 

To give effect to the PRUM Decisions in respect of the 
exchange of vehicle ownership details 
 

PLS to be determined 

Page 18



 9 

 

Bills that are expected to undergo  
Pre-Legislative Scrutiny (PLS) 

  
(Spring/Summer 2017) 

 
Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Agriculture Food and the Marine  

Greyhound Industry 
(Amendment) Bill 

To update the 1958 Greyhound Industry Act and 
ensure that the principles of good governance and 
regulation are clearly laid down in primary legislation 
 

PLS expected January 2017 

Sea Fisheries and Maritime 
Jurisdiction (Amendment) Bill 

To provide for a points system for serious fishery 
infringements of the Common Fisheries Policy as 
required by Council Regulation 1224/2009, to affirm 
that fishing quotas are a national resource, resolve 
some tyopgraphical errors in the Act of 2006 and 
introduce other miscellaneous and technical 
amendments 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs  

National Archives 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend the National Archives Act 1986 to reduce 
from 30 years to 20 years, under certain 
circumstances, the requirement to transfer 
Departmental Records to the National Archives 
 

PLS expected January 2017 

Children and Youth Affairs  

Child Care (Amendment) Bill To provide for extensive reform of guardian ad litem 
services in chlidcare proceedings 
 

PLS expected Feb/March 
2017 

Communications, Climate Action and Environment  

Digital Hub Development 
Agency (Dissolution) Bill 

To dissolve the DHDA, repeal the DHDA Act 2003, 
and to give effect to the merger between the DHDA 
and Dublin City Council 
 

Work is underway 

Inland Fisheries 
(Amendment) Bill 

To confirm that IFI has the power to prosecute under 
the Inland Fisheries Act 2010 and the power to prohibit 
purchase and possession of certain fish 
 

Heads expected shortly 

Radiological Protection 
(Amendment) Bill 

To give effect to the transfer of certain functions in the 
Radiological Protection Act 1991 from the Minister for 
Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government 
to the Minister for Communications, Climate Action 
and Environment 
 

Heads expected March 2017 

Page 19



 10 

Bills that are expected to undergo  
Pre-Legislative Scrutiny (PLS) 

  
(Spring/Summer 2017) 

 
Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Education and Skills  

Education (Parent and 
Student Charter) Bill 

To amend Section 28 of the Education Act 1998 and to 
set out the principles that will guide how schools 
engage with parents and students, to require each 
school to have a Parent and Student Charter, that the 
Parent and Student Charter will be based on principles 
set out in Section 28 
 

Heads approved 11 October 
2016, submitted to 
Committee for PLS 

Qualifications and Quality 
Assurance (Amendment) Bill 

To amend the Qualifications and Quality Assurance 
(Education and Training) Act 2012 to address some 
issues that have arisen regarding the scope of QQI's 
responsibilities in relation to recognition of awards and 
regulation of private and voluntary providers, to ensure 
adequate protection of enrolled learners where 
providers discontinue a programme, and to give 
greater authority to Institutes of Technology to award 
Level 9 qualifications 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Finance  

Asian Infrastructure 
Investment Bank Bill 

To allow for Ireland's potential membership of the 
Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank (AIIB) 
 

Heads approved December 
2015, PLS still to be 
determined 

Investment Limited 
Partnership (Amendment) Bill 

To amend certain existing collective investment 
scheme legislation, the Investment Limited Partnership 
Act 1994 and the Limited Partnership Act 1907 
 

Heads under preparation, 
PLS still to be determined 

Taxation and Certain Other 
Matters (International Mutual 
Assistance) Bill 

To transpose elements of the OECD Mutual 
Convention on Administrative Assistance and the 
EU/Switzerland Anti-Fraud Agreement 
 

Heads approved February 
2014, PLS still to be 
determined 

Health  

Health (Transport Support) 
Bill 

To provide for a scheme to make individual payments 
as a contribution towards transport costs to people 
with severe disabilities on a low income who cannot 
access public transport 
 

Work is underway 

Page 20



 11 

Bills that are expected to undergo  
Pre-Legislative Scrutiny (PLS) 

  
(Spring/Summer 2017) 

 
Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

New Children's Hospital 
Establishment Bill 

To establish a statutory body to provide paediatric 
acute services in Dublin at the new children's hospital, 
taking over those services currently provided by Our 
Lady's Hospital Crumlin, Temple Street and the 
paediatric service at Tallaght Hospital. It will also make 
amendments relating to the functions of the National 
Paediatric Hospital Development Board 
(Establishment) Order 
 

Heads of bill expected early 
2017 

Patient Safety (Licensing of 
Healthcare Facilities) Bill 

To provide for a mandatory system of licensing for 
public and private healthcare facilities 
 

Heads of bill are currently 
being drafted 

Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government  

Building Control Bill To place Construction Industry Register Ireland or 
CIRI on a statutory footing and thereby provide in law 
for the registration of builders, contractors and 
specialist sub-contractors 
 

Heads are in preparation 

Commercial Rates Bill To consolidate and modernise the range of legislation 
concerning commercial rates levied by local authorities 
 

Heads are currently being 
prepared 

Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation  

Companies (Statutory Audits) 
Bill 

To further transpose Directive 2014/56/EU and give 
effect to some elements of the EU Regulation 
(537/2014) 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Metrology (Amendment) Bill To transpose Articles 1 & 3 of Directive 2014/32 of the 
European Parliament and of the Council of 26 
February 2014 on the harmonisation of the laws of the 
Member States relating to the making available on the 
market of measuring instruments  
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Metrology Act 1996 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend section 9 of the Metrology Act 1996 to allow 
NSAI to appoint external inspectors to undertake 
metrology inspections under the Act 
 

Work is underway 

Non-Automatic Weighing 
Instruments (NAWI) Bill 

To transpose Article 3(3) of Directive 2014/31 of the 
European Parliament and Council of 26 February 2014 
on the harmonisation of the laws of the Member States 
relating to the making available on the market of Non-
Automatic Weighing Instruments (NAWI) 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Page 21



 12 

Bills that are expected to undergo  
Pre-Legislative Scrutiny (PLS) 

  
(Spring/Summer 2017) 

 
Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Justice and Equality  

Courts and Civil Law 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Bill 

To enact provisions relating to electronic courts 
services and also it includes a wide range of other 
measures such as amendment of the Bankruptcy and 
Personal Insolvency Acts 
 

Heads expected early 2017, 
PLS still to be determined 

Criminal Justice (Legal Aid) 
Bill 

To update and strengthen the system of granting of 
criminal legal aid and to transfer the responsibility for 
the administration of the main scheme and ad-hoc 
schemes to the Legal Aid Board 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Criminal Justice (Money 
Laundering & Terrorist 
Financing) (Amendment) Bill 

To give effect to the 4th EU Money Laundering 
Directive 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Data Protection Bill To transpose the EU Directive 2016/680 and give full 
effect to the Regulation 2016/679 
 

Heads being finalised, PLS 
still to be determined 

Family Court Bill To establish a Family Court as a separate division 
within the existing court structures 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Independent Reporting 
Commission Bill 

To provide for the Independent Reporting Commission 
on paramilitarism in Northern Ireland agreed in the 
Fresh Start Agreement 
 

PLS still to be determined 

International Recovery of 
Child Support (Hague 
Convention) Bill 

To implement the Hague Convention and the Hague 
Protocol on International Recovery of Child Support 
and other forms of family maintenance 
 

Heads under preparation, 
PLS still to be determined 

Judicial Appointments Bill To replace the Judicial Appointments Advisory Board 
with a new Judicial Appointment Commission 
 

Heads expected January 
2017 

Mortgages Special Court Bill / 
Courts (Mortgage Arrears) Bill 

To establish a dedicated new court to sensitively and 
expeditiously handle mortgage arrears and other 
personal insolvency cases, including through imposing 
solutions, including those recommended by the new 
service. The hearings of this court could be held in 
private if requested by the debtor 
 

PLS still to be determined 

Public Expenditure and Reform  

Page 22



 13 

Bills that are expected to undergo  
Pre-Legislative Scrutiny (PLS) 

  
(Spring/Summer 2017) 

 
Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 

Expected Date of Pre-
Legislative Scrutiny 

Data-Sharing and 
Governance Bill 

To mandate greater data-sharing and data-linking in 
the public service, to provide a legal mechanism to 
facilitate lawful data-sharing and data-linking for all 
public bodies, and to define standards for data 
governance and security to be followed in any data 
sharing-or data-linking activities 
 

Heads approved July 2015, 
PLS still to be determined 

Social Protection  

Social Welfare and Pensions 
Bill 

To provide a legal basis within the social welfare code 
for policy, administrative and operational changes and 
to provide for amendments to the Pensions Act 
 

Heads expected February 
2017, PLS March 2017 

Transport Tourism and Sport  

Road Traffic (PRUM 
Decisions) Bill 

To give effect to the PRUM Decisions in respect of the 
exchange of vehicle ownership details 
 

PLS to be determined 

 

  

Page 23



 14 

 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Arts, Heritage, Regional, Rural and Gaeltacht Affairs  

National Monuments Bill To replace in revised form all the existing National 
Monuments Acts 1930 to 2014 and provide a 
strengthened and modernised framework for the 
protection of monuments and archaeological objects 
 

Heads approved and work is 
proceeding 

Official Languages 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend the Official Languages Act 2003 
 

Heads approved in April 
2014 - PLS has taken place 

Children and Youth Affairs  

Adoption (Information and 
Tracing) (No. 2) Bill 

To extend the provisions of the Adoption (Information 
and Tracing) Bill to inter-country adoption 
 

 

Communications, Climate Action and Environment  

Aarhus Bill To update certain provisions further to Ireland's 
transposition of the Aarhus Convention on Access to 
Information, Public Participation in Decision-making 
and Access to Justice 
 

Work is ongoing 

Broadcasting (Amendment) 
Bill 

To amend certain provisions of the Broadcasting Act 
2009 
 

Work is underway 

Cyber Security Bill 
 

To transpose the Network and Information Security Directive Work is underway 

Foyle Fisheries (Amendment) 
Bill 

To modernise the Foyle Fisheries Act 1952.  
 

 

Geothermal Energy 
Development Bill 

To provide a legislative framework for the vesting, 
licensing and regulation of the development of 
geothermal energy 
 

Drafting is ongoing 

Inland Fisheries 
(Modernisation & 
Consolidation) Bill 

To modernise and consolidate existing provisions of 
legislation governing the inland fisheries sector 
 

Work is ongoing 

Telecommunications Services 
(Galway Mayo) Bill 

To provide for the assignment to and the acquisition by the 
Minister of certain rights to land along the Mayo Galway 
Pipeline for telecommunication services 

 

Work is underway 

Defence  

Defence (Amendment) Bill To revise the Defence Acts in relation to the 
deployment of military personnel overseas and other 
matters 
 

Heads are currently under 
preparation 

Page 24



 15 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Defence Forces (Forensic 
Evidence) Bill 

To provide for members of the Military Police to take 
and use DNA and other forensic samples for the 
purposes of their investigations, particularly outside 
the jurisdiction when Defence Force personnel are 
deployed overseas. 
 

Heads approved on 20 
February 2015, Committee 
decided not to undertake 
PLS 

Red Cross (Amendment) Bill To repeal the Red Cross Acts and put in place a new 
legal framework for the Irish Red Cross Society 
 

Work is underway on 
revising heads 

Education and Skills  

Education (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Bill 

To make some necessary technical amendments to 
education legislation 
 

Work is underway 

Higher Education (Reform) 
Bill 

To modernise the legislative framework underpinning 
the governance and functions of the Higher Education 
Authority and the governance structures of the 
universities 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Universities (Amendment) Bill To ensure compliance with government guidelines on 
remuneration, allowances, pensions and staffing 
numbers in the University sector 
 

Heads approved in October 
2012, drafting is underway 

Finance  

Central Bank Consolidation 
Bill 

To consolidate the corpus of the Central Bank Acts 
into one statute 
 

Work is underway 

Green Climate Fund Bill To give effect to Ireland's membership of the UNFCCC 
Green Climate Fund 
 

Preparatory work is 
underway 

Insurance (Amendment) Bill To implement the Report of the Review of the 
Framework for Motor Insurance Compensation in 
Ireland 
 

Work is underway 

Health  

Assisted Human 
Reproduction Bill 

To provide a legislative framework for the regulation of 
assisted human reproduction practices and associated 
research 
 

Heads currently being 
developed 

Health & Wellbeing (Calorie 
Posting and Workplace 
Wellbeing) Bill 

To require food premises to display calories on menus 
and to require all public sector employers to have and 
to report on a Health and Wellbeing policy 
 

Heads are currently being 
drafted 

Page 25



 16 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Health (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Bill 

To amend the Medical Practitioners Act 2007, the 
Dental Act 1985, the Heatlh and Social Care 
Professionals Act 2005, the Pharmacy Act 2007, the 
Nurses and Midwives Act 2011 and the Health Acts 
1953 and 2004 to provide for 1) amendments required 
by the transposition of Directive 2013/55/EU, 2) an 
appeal against the minor sanctions, 3) action to be 
taken if a person was prohibited or restricted from 
practising in another country and 4) amendments in 
relation to a number of other issues including 
amendments to the registration of medical 
practitioners and physiotherapists/physical therapists 
 

Heads approved November 
2015 & December 2016 

Health Act 2007 
(Amendment) Bill 

To provide for the extension of the Health Information 
and Quality Authority's functions to encompass 
regulation in the area of medical ionising radiation 
protection 
 

Work is underway 

Health Information and 
Patient Safety Bill 

To provide a legislative framework for the better 
governance of health information and initiatives 
including data matching and health information 
resources for use in the health service and support for 
clinical audit and patient safety notifications. It will also 
provide for the extension of HIQA's remit to private 
health service providers 
 

Heads approved November 
2015, PLS completed 
December 2016 

Human Tissue Bill To meet the key recommendation of the Madden 
Report that no hospital post-mortem may be carried 
out and no tissue retained after post-mortem without 
consent. It will also address other matters relating to 
human tissue including consent arrangements for 
organ transplantation and anatomical examination 
purposes 
 

Work on scoping the 
legislation is being 
progressed 

Public Health (Sale of 
Tobacco Products and Non-
Medicinal Nicotine Delivery 
Systems) Bill 

To provide for inter alia, the 1) retail licensing of 
tobacco products and Non-Medical Nicotine Delivery 
Systems, 2) prohibition of the sale of tobacco products 
from self service vending services, 3) prohibition of the 
sale of tobacco products by persons under 18 years of 
age, and 4) prohibition of the sale of non-medicinal 
nicotine delivery systems by, and to persons under 18 
years of age 
 

Work is underway 

Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government  

Electoral Commission Bill To provide for the establishment of an Electoral 
Commission 
 

Work is underway 

Water Environment Bill To give full effect to the Water Framework Directive, 
including addressing outstanding infringements 
 

Preliminary work is underway 

Page 26



 17 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation  

Amendment of the 
Constitution (Unified Patent 
Court) Bill 

To amend Article 29 of the Constitution to recognise 
the International Agreement on a Unified Patent Court 
 

Heads approved on 23 July 
2014 

Copyright and Related Rights 
(Amendment) (Miscellaneous 
Intellectual Property) Bill 

To introduce a series of amendments to the Copyright 
and Related Rights Act 2000 aimed at modernising 
copyright and also to take account of certain 
exceptions to copyright permitted by Directive 
2001/29/EC of the European Parliament and of the 
Council of 22 May 2011 on the harmonisation of 
certain aspects of copyright and related rights in the 
information society 
 

Heads approved July 2016 

Industrial Relations Act 1990 
(Amendment) Bill 

To provide Garda Representative Associations with 
access to the States Industrial Relations Institutions 
 

Work is underway 

Organisation of Working Time 
Act 1997 (Amendment) Bill 

To amend the Organisation of Working Time Act 1997 
(OWTA) to remove the blanket exclusion of An Garda 
Siochana and members of the Defence Forces from 
scope of the OWTA and bring them within scope, 
subject to the application of the derogations permitted 
by the Working Time Directive 
 

Work is underway 

Personal Injuries Assessment 
Board (Amendment) Bill 

To introduce a number of amendments to improve the 
operation and implementation of the Acts 
 

Heads of bill are being 
prepared 

Protections for employees on 
insecure, low hour contracts 

To implement the policy response to the University of 
Limerick (UL) Study on Zero Hour Contracts and Low 
Hour Contracts 
 

Work is underway 

Justice and Equality  

Amendment of the 
Constitution (Removal of 
Blasphemy) Bill 

To provide for a referendum on removing the crime of 
blasphemy from the Constitution 
 

Preliminary work has 
commenced 

Coroners (Amendment) Bill To amend the Civil Law (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 2011 which inadvertently made the Minister for 
Justice responsible for the appointment and payment 
of the Dublin Coroner 
 

Currently being examined 

Criminal Justice (Community 
Sanctions) Bill 

To provide a modern statement of the law governing 
community sanctions and the role of the Probation 
Service in the criminal justice system 
 

Committee reported on PLS 
10 July 2014, drafting 
continuing 

Criminal Justice 
(Counterfeiting) Bill 

To transpose outstanding elements of Directive 
2014/62/EU on the protection of the euro and other 
currencies against counterfeiting by criminal law, and 
replacing Council Framework Decision 2000/383/JHA 
 

Work is underway 

Page 27



 18 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Criminal Justice (Mutual 
Recognition of Decisions on 
Supervision Measures) Bill 

To give effect to the Council Framework Decision 
2009/829/JHA on the application, between Member 
States of the European Union, of the principle of 
mutual recognition to decisions on supervision 
measures as an alternative to provisional detention 
 

Heads approved in June 
2014, drafting progressing 

Criminal Justice (Mutual 
Recognition of Probation 
Judgements and Decisions) 
Bill 

To give effect to the Council Framework Decision 
2008/947/JHA on the application of the principle of 
mutual recognition to judgments and probation 
decisions with a view to the supervision of probation 
measures and alternative sanctions 
 

Heads approved in January 
2014, drafting progressing 

Criminal Justice (Sentencing 
and Parole) Bill 

To establish the Parole Board on a statutory basis, to 
set out the main principles and purposes of sentencing 
and to require written reasons for a sentence of 
imprisonment 
 

Consultations ongoing 

Criminal Procedure Bill To address Council of Europe concerns on delays in 
criminal cases. It provides for preliminary trial hearings 
and increased use of videolink hearings for prisoners 
 

Revised heads approved in 
June 2015 as a result of 
PLS, work is underway 

Criminal Records Information 
System Bill 

To implement 2 EU Council Decisions that provide for 
exchange of criminal records information between EU 
member states 
 

Replacement EU measures 
under negotiation 

Cybercrime Bill To give effect to those provisions of the Council of 
Europe Convention on Cybercrime 2001 not already 
provided for in national law in order to enable 
ratification of the Convention 
 

Preparatory Work underway 

European Arrest Warrant Act 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend existing European Arrest Warrant and 
Extradition legislation to give effect to proposals made 
by a working group (Department / AGO / DPP / CSSO) 
tasked with drawing up proposals which would 
improve operation of the EAW/Extradition legislation 
 

Draft heads yet to be 
prepared 

Explosives Bill To repeal the Explosives Act 1875 and replace it with 
a modern statutory framework for the control of the 
manufacture, storage, importation, transport and 
supply of explosives 
 

Heads approved, PLS to be 
scheduled 

Family Leave Bill To consolidate with amendments all family leave 
legislation 
 

Work is underway 

Gambling Control Bill To provide a comprehensive new licensing and 
regulatory framework for gambling. The executive 
regulatory functions are to be performed by a body 
within the Department 
 

PLS took place, Work is 
underway 

Garda Siochána 
(Compensation for Malicious 
Injuries) Bill 

To provide a revised scheme for compensating Gardai 
maliciously injured in their work 
 

Legal advice is being 
analysed 

Page 28



 19 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Independent Commission on 
Information Retrieval Bill 

To give effect to the Independent Commission on 
Information Retrieval as required under the Stormont 
House Agreement 
 

Heads in preparation 

Inspection of Places of 
Detention Bill 

To provide for inspection of all places of detention in 
the Justice area - prisons, Garda stations, courts 
 

Heads under preparation 

Juries Bill To give effect to Law Reform Commission Report on 
Juries 
 

Proposals under 
consideration 

Landlord and Tenant Law 
Reform Bill 

To update and streamline the general law relating to 
landlord and tenant 
 

Heads approved, work is 
continuing 

Non-Fatal Offences against 
the Person (Amendment) Bill 

To ratify aspects of the Istanbul Convention as part of 
second national strategy on domestic, sexual and 
gender-based violence and to address the criminal law 
aspects of the Law Reform Commission's report on 
Harmful Communications and Digital Safety 
 

Work is underway 

Passenger Name Record Bill To give effect to the Passenger Name Record 
Directive which must be transposed into law by May 
2018. The Directive is a counter terrorist measure 
which obliges air carriers to provide member states' 
authorities with PNR data for flights entering or 
departing from the EU 
 

Preparatory work is 
underway 

Sale of Alcohol Bill To codify the law relating to the sale and consumption 
of alcohol 
 

Heads approved April 2012, 
work is underway 

Sex Offenders (Amendment) 
Bill 

To update the Sex Offenders Act 2001 in light of the 
2010 Review into the management of sex offenders 
 

Heads approved and some 
discussion with committee, 
work is progressing 

Táillte Éireann Bill To merge the Property Registration Authority, the 
Valuation Office and the Ordnance Survey Office 
 

Heads approved January 
2015, bill is progressing 

Transfer of Sentenced 
Persons and Transfer of 
Execution of Sentences Bill 

To implement an EU Framework Decision which 
provides for transfer of persons between member 
states where the affected person has not given 
consent 
 

Heads approved Dec 2013, 
bill is progressing 

Public Expenditure and Reform  

Public Service Management 
(Amendment) and Civil 
Service Regulation 
(Amendment) Bill 

To allow greater devolution of management and 
disciplinary functions 
 

Work is underway 

Taoiseach  

National Economic and Social 
Development Office 
(Amendment) Bill 

To dissolve the NESDO and place the NESC on a 
statutory footing 
 

Draft Heads under 
preparation 

Page 29



 20 

All Other Legislation 

Title of Bill Purpose of Bill 
 

Status of Bill 
 

Transport Tourism and Sport  

Dublin Transport Authority 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend section 52 of the Act to reflect commitments 
entered into under the May 2015 Labour Relations 
Commission 'terms of settlement' 
 

Work is underway 

Irish Aviation Authority 
(Amendment) Bill 

To amend the Irish Aviation Authority Act 1997 to 
extend the existing powers of the IAA, with regard to 
its safety regulation function, to recoup costs through 
fees and charges for its aviation security regulation 
functions. It will also provide for the recognition of the 
role of the IAA in compliance monitoring with regard to 
ICAO Annex 17 
 

Work is underway 

Large Public Service Vehicle 
(LPSV) Bill 

To provide for a new regulatory regime for large public 
service vehicles and to revoke the existing legislative 
provisions governing such vehicles 
 

Work is underway 

Merchant Shipping 
(International Conventions) 
Bill 

To enable Ireland to become a party to a number of 
international maritime conventions 
 

Work is underway 

Road Safety Authority 
(Amendment) Bill 

To update and strengthen existing provisions and 
provide vires for publishing details of disqualified 
drivers 
 

Preparatory work is 
underway 

Road Traffic (Compulsory 
Motor Insurance) Bill 

To give effect to the recommendations arising out of 
the Motor Insurance Group and other matters arising 
at EU level 
 

Preparatory work is 
underway 

Road Traffic (Fixed Penalty 
Notice - Drink Driving) Bill 

To amend section 29 of the Road Traffic Act 2010 to 
allow that all those caught drink driving under the 
administrative system will receive a mandatory 
disqualification from driving 
 

Work is underway 

Road Traffic (Master Licence 
Record) Bill 

To provide legal vires for Master Licence Record 
(MLR) project 
 

Preparatory work is 
underway 

 

  

Page 30



 21 

 

 

 

Bills on Dáil Order Paper 
 

 Criminal Justice (Offences Relating to Information Systems) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 National Shared Services Office Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Bail (Amendment) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Hallmarking (Amendment) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Communications Regulation (Postal Services) (Amendment) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Disability (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Courts (No. 2) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Criminal Justice (Victims of Crime) Bill 2016 Order for Second Stage 

 Minerals Development Bill 2015 [Seanad] Second Stage 

 Criminal Justice (Suspended Sentences of Imprisonment) Bill 2016 [Seanad] Second Stage 

 Competition (Amendment) Bill 2016 [Seanad] Second Stage 

 Planning and Development (Amendment) Bill 2016 Second Stage Resumed 

 Medical Practitioners (Amendment) Bill 2014 [Seanad] Awaiting Committee 

 Technological Universities Bill 2015 Awaiting Committee 

 Public Sector Standards Bill 2015 Awaiting Committee 

 Education (Admission to Schools) Bill 2016 Awaiting Committee 

 Criminal Law (Sexual Offences) Bill 2015 [Seanad] Order for Report 

 Wildlife (Amendment) Bill 2016 Order for Report 

 Companies (Accounting) Bill 2016 Order for Report 

 

Bills on Seanad Order Paper 
 

 Civil Liability (Amendment) Bill 2017 [Seanad] Order for Second Stage 

 Adoption (Information and Tracing) Bill 2016 [Seanad] Order for Second Stage 

 Health (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill 2016 Second Stage 

 Adoption (Amendment) Bill 2016 Second Stage 

 Public Health (Alcohol) Bill 2015 [Seanad] Committee Stage 

 Heritage Bill 2016 [Seanad] Committee Stage 

 Protection of Cultural Property in the Event of Armed Conflict (Hague 
Convention) Bill 2016 [Seanad] 

Committee Stage 

 Knowledge Development Box (Certification of Inventions) Bill 2016 [Seanad] Committee Stage 

 

  

Page 31



 22 

Bills Enacted 

Bills Enacted since Government came to Office on 6th May 2016 (18 in total) 

 Electoral (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Health (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Water Services (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Commission of Investigation (Irish Bank Resolution Corporation) Act 2016 

 Misuse of Drugs (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Paternity Leave and Benefit Act 2016 

 Proceeds of Crime (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Energy Act 2016 

 Finance (Certain European Union and Intergovernmental Obligations) Act 2016 

 National Tourism Development Authority (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Social Welfare Act 2016 

 Appropriation Act 2016 

 Planning and Development (Housing) and Residential Tenancies Act 2016 

 Finance Act 2016 

 Health Insurance (Amendment) Act 2016 

 Statute Law Revision Act 2016 

 Road Traffic Act 2016 

 Courts Act 2016 

 

  

Page 32



 23 

Bills Published since Government came to Office  

on 6 May, 2016 

 

28 Bills in total 
      

                                 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Adoption (Amendment) Bill 2016                                            

 

Water Services (Amendment) Bill 2016                                  

 

Paternity Leave and Benefit Bill 2016                                    

 

Misuse of Drugs (Amendment) Bill 2016 [Seanad]                 

 

Proceeds of Crime (Amendment) Bill 2016 [Seanad]             

 

Commission of Investigation (Irish Bank Resolution Corporation) Bill 2016                                                           

 

Education (Admission to Schools) Bill 2016                           

 

Electoral (Amendment) (No. 2) Bill 2016                              

 

Health (Amendment) Bill 2016 [Seanad]              

 

Protection of Cultural Property in the Event of Armed Conflict (Hague Convention) Bill 2016 [Seanad]                    

 

Criminal Justice (Suspended Sentences of Imprisonment) 2016 [Seanad]                                                                      

 

Wildlife (Amendment) Bill 2016            

 

Companies (Accounting) Bill  2016 

 

Finance Bill 2016                                                                 

 

Courts Bill 2016                                                                    

 

Knowledge Development Box (Certification of Inventions) Bill 2016 [Seanad]                                                                 

 

Social Welfare Bill 2016                                                        

 

Planning and Development (Housing) and Residential Tenancies Bill 2016 [Seanad]                                                 

 

Health Insurance (Amendment) Bill 2016                               

 

Adoption (Information and Tracing) Bill 2016 [Seanad]          

 

Bail (Amendment) Bill 2016                                                   

Page 33



 24 

 

Appropriation Bill 2016                                                           

 

Hallmarking (Amendment) Bill 2016                                         

 

Communications Regulation (Postal Services) (Amendment) Bill 2016                                                                                  

 

Disability (Miscellaneous Provisions) Bill                                   

 

Courts (No. 2) Bill 2016                                                          

 

Criminal Justice (Victims of Crime) Bill 2016                            

 

Civil Liability (Amendment) Bill 2017 [Seanad]                                       

 

Page 34


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Meeting held on 2nd February 2017 and matters arising
	2 Lord Mayor's Receptions and Engagements of the Deputy Lord Mayor
	4 Proposed Irish Cancer Society Banner for Liberty Hall
	5 Report of the Working Group on Parental Support
	7 Current Governmental Legislative Programme (For Noting Only)

